Davis, Pamela K.

R S
From: Tindle, James A.
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 10:23 AM
To: Bond, James
Cc: : Davis, Pamela K; Burke, Sue
Subject: FW: 2015 Cab & Chassis for Division of Electricity
Attachments: Substation Service Body for Power.doc; Image (23),jpg; Image (24).jpg
Attached is the confirmation sheet from Byers for the cab & chassis......... and the spec’s for the utility box that will need

bid out that has been pre-approved by John King.
Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Jim

From: King, John W.

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 3:41 PM

To: Tindle, James A.

Subject: FW: 2015 Cab & Chassis for Division of Electricity

Proceed, | didn’t check your c/a or wheelbase—But | am sure you did.

From: Tindle, James A.

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 2:30 PM

To: King, John W.

Cc: Featherston, Tony S.; Clay, Richard

Subject: FW: 2015 Cab & Chassis for Division of Electricity

John,

Attached are the specs for a vehicle that the Division of Electricity has planned to purchase in 2015. Below is the actual
Cab & Chassis we will purchase from Byers. The Service Body will be bid out separately as shown in the attachment.

Please provide your approval.

Thanks
_ : e Ext. :

POWER | : : ‘ cab | Fun : ;
B : City ; Single | Width Tow OEM : Wi

Iiem | Vendor | Turnin ; Rear | Light Package | Cab 607 Spare | Locks/
606723 # | Item-# BT Budgeted 4x2 | Wheel | Bar | wiHitch | Steps | CA Tire |
F-350 : '
Cab &
Chassis
(CCCSR) 21689 | $ 35,000.00 YES | YES | YES YES YES | YES YES




